
 

No. 176 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 
Mr. Higgins to the Minister for Infrastructure, Planning, and Logistics: 
 

2017-18 Infrastructure Program  
 

 
1. How much cash has been spent on Capital Works, Minor New 

Works, and Roads and Maintenance between 1 July 2017 and 30 
January 2018? 

 
2. How much cash will be spent on Capital Works, Minor New Works, 

and Roads and Maintenance between 1 February 2018 and 30 June 
2018? 

 
3. When will a calendar of works outlining tender release details 

become public? If not, why not?  
 
4. Why has an electronic delivery dashboard not been part of the DIPL 

website, so that Territorians can clearly see how much of the 
program has been delivered and when the rest of the program cash 
will be spent? 

 

_________________ 


